Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque

Sent: June04 2004 Friday 11:16 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Tom Cokenias; Kathy Yao; Chuck Cowden

Subject: RE: Skypilot Network Inc., FCC ID: RV7-SC1000, Assessment NO.: AN0O4T3944

7

fed

User Manual
(revised).pdf

Hi Mike,
Client added the statement on the last page, pls review the manual.
Thanks,
Claire

----- Original Message-----

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 9:01 AM

To: Claire Hoque

Cc: Tom Cokenias; Kathy Yao; Chuck Cowden

Subject: RE: Skypilot Network Inc., FCC ID: RV7-SC1000, Assessment NO.:
ANO04T3944

Hi Claire :

Could not find the statement in the revised user manual to address question #2.

M.Kuo

----- Original Message-----

From: Claire Hoque

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 9:48 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Tom Cokenias; Kathy Yao; Chuck Cowden

Subject: RE: Skypilot Network Inc., FCC ID: RV7-SC1000, Assessment NO.: AN04T3944

Hi Mike,

Here are the answers.

Question #1: User manual does not contain information required per section 15.21 of FCC rules. Please provide revised user manual
to address this requirement.

<answer>pls see revised user's manual.

Question #2: Restriction for co-located statement is missing. Please include a statement in the user manual to inform the installer that
This device and its antenna(s) must not be co-located or operating in conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter. .

<answer>pls see revised user's manual.

Question #3: Please provide antenna specification sheet.
<answer>pls see the attached antenna spec.

Thanks,

Claire



